State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor

David Martin Fernando Martinez, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerais Division
Tony Delfin

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

March 2, 2016
Ms. Daniela Roth
EMNRD-Forestry Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Request for Agency Comments, Construction of North Lampbright Stockpile New Unit
Expansion and Extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit, Revision 16-1, Chino
Mine, Grant County, Permit No. GROO9RE

Dear Ms. Roth,

On January 25, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department received a permit application (“Application”) from Freeport-McMoRan
Chino Mines Company (“FMI”) entitied “Application to Revise Mining Permit GROO9RE for North
Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile” dated January 19, 2016 and “North Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile
Extension Closure/Closeout Plan” dated January 15, 2016. MMD is processing the Application as Permit
Revision 16-1 to Permit No. GROO9RE.

In accordance with §19.10.5.505.B(3) and §19.10.5.506.E NMAC, MMD requests that your agency review
the Application and provide comments on the Application within 60-days after the receipt of this letter. A
~anu Af tha Annlicatinn ie attarhad and mav alen he dnwnlnaded from MMD’s website at

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email a

Sincerely,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

Enclosure

( Ho™ ic = )Hherd, Pr n Mani , MARP
Mine Fi.. («.3C.JF ™

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 » Fax (505) 476-3220 - www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor

Dav?d Martin Fernando Martinez, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division
Tony Delfin

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

March 2, 2016
Dr. Matthew Wunder
NM Department of Game and Fish
P.O. Box 25112
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: Request for Agency Comments, Construction of North Lampbright Stockpile New Unit
Expansion and Extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit, Revision 16-1, Chino
Mine, Grant County, Permit No. GROO9RE

Dear Dr. Wunder,

On January 25, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department received a permit application (“Application”) from Freeport-McMoRan
Chino Mines Company (“FMI”) entitled “Application to Revise Mining Permit GROOSRE for North
Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile” dated January 19, 2016 and “North Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile
Extension Closure/Closeout Plan” dated January 15, 2016. MMD is processing the Application as Permit
Revision 16-1 to Permit No. GROO9RE.

In accordance with §19.10.5.505.B(3) and §19.10.5.506.E NMAC, MMD requests that your agency review
the Application and provide comments on the Application within 60-days after the receipt of this letter. A
ennv nf the Annlication iq attached and mav alen he downlnaded from MMD’s website at

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email a

Sincerelv,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

Enclosure

cc: Hol d _.aepherd, . .ot Mar jer, MARP
Mine File (GROO9RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 » Fax (505) 476-3220 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor

Dav.id Martin Fernando Martinez, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division
Tony Delfin

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

March 2, 2016
Ms. Michelle Ensey
Department of Cultural Affairs, Historic Preservation Division
407 Galisteo St., Suite 236
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Request for Agency Comments, Construction of North Lampbright Stockpile New Unit
Expansion and Extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit, Revision 16-1, Chino
Mine, Grant County, Permit No. GRO0O9RE

Dear Ms. Ensey,

On January 25, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department received a permit application (“Application”) from Freeport-McMoRan
Chino Mines Company (“FMI”) entitled “Application to Revise Mining Permit GROOSRE for North
Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile” dated January 19, 2016 and “North Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile
Extension Closure/Closeout Plan” dated January 15, 2016. MMD is processing the Application as Permit
Revision 16-1 to Permit No. GROO9RE.

In accordance with §19.10.5.505.B(3) and §19.10.5.506.E NMAC, MMD requests that your agency review
the Application and provide comments on the Application within 60-days after the receipt of this letter. A
~ranv nf tha Annlicatinn i attarhad and mav alan he dnwnlnaded from MMD’s website at

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email a

Sincerely,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

Enclosure
cc: Holland Shepl ogram Manager, MARP
Mine =2 3cee. o ,

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us



~“ate of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor

Dav?d Martin Fernando Martinez, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division
Tony Delfin

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

March 2, 2016
Mr. Jeff Lewellin
NMED Ground Water Quality Bureau
P.O. Box 5469
Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469

Re:  Request for Agency Comments, Construction of North Lampbright Stockpile New Unit
Expansion and Extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit, Revision 16-1, Chino
Mine, Grant County, Permit No. GROO9RE '

Dear Mr. Lewellin,

On January 25, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department received a permit application (“Application”) from Freeport-McMoRan
Chino Mines Company (“FMI”) entitied “Application to Revise Mining Permit GROOSRE for North
Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile” dated January 19, 2016 and “North Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile
Extension Closure/Closeout Plan” dated January 15, 2016. MMD is processing the Application as Permit
Revision 16-1 to Permit No. GROO9RE.

In accordance with §19.10.5.505.B(3) and §19.10.5.506.E NMAC, MMD requests that your agency review

the Application and provide comments on the Application within 60-days after the receipt of this letter. A
cnnv nf tha Annlication is attachead and mav alan he downlnaded from MMDD’s website at

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email a

Sinraralv

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

Enclosure

cc: Holland Shepherd, Program Manager, MARP
Mine File (GROOSRE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 « www.emnrd.state.nm.us



State of New Mexico
Energy, Mir als and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor

Dav?d Martin Fernando Martinez, Director
Cabinet Secretary Mining and Minerals Division
Tony Delfin

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

March 2, 2016
Mr. Mike Johnson
Office of the State Engineer
P.O. Box 25102
Santa Fe, NM 87504-5102

Re: Request for Agency Comments, Construction of North Lampbright Stockpile New Unit
Expansion and Extension of the Santa Rita Beneficiation Design Limit, Revision 16-1, Chino
Mine, Grant County, Permit No. GRO0O9RE

Dear Mr. Johnson,

On January 25, 2016, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and
Natural Resources Department received a permit application (“Application”) from Freeport-McMoRan
Chino Mines Company (“FMI”) entitled “Application to Revise Mining Permit GROO9RE for North
Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile” dated January 19, 2016 and “North Lampbright Waste Rock Stockpile
Extension Closure/Closeout Plan” dated January 15, 2016. MMD is processing the Application as Permit
Revision 16-1 to Permit No. GROO9RE.

In accordance with §19.10.5.505.B(3) and §19.10.5.506.E NMAC, MMD requests that your agency review
the Application and provide comments on the Application within 60-days after the receipt of this letter. A

conv of the Annlication is attachad and mav alen he downlnaded from MMD’s website at
If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3434 or by email a

Sincerely,

David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

Enclosure

cc: Holland Shepherd. Program Manager, MARP
Mine File (C...J0L. .,

1220 South St. F cis Drive » Santa Fe, New M ico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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